# WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY



BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Office of Associated Student Government

MINUTES OF THE ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY November 1, 1988

#### CALL TO ORDER

The November 1, 1986 meeting of the Associated Student Government was called to order by President Scott Whitehouse. Absences included Hollie Hale, Scott Hutchison, John Lindsey, Steve Mason, Eddie Smith, and Van Hodge.

#### OFFICERS REPORTS

President Scott Whitehouse annuunced that there will be no meeting November 8 due to the Presidential elections. ASG Talisman pictures will be taken Wednesday, November 9 in room 109 of Garrett. A new committee has been formed, APPLE, dealing with drug and alcohol abuse on campus. Anyone interested in being a member of this committee talk to Scott or Amos. The Student Health Advisory Committee will meet November 3 at 4:00 in room 109 of DUC. Congress person of the week is Brad Cooper.

Administrative Vice-President Adrian Smoot commended committee chairs that have presented consistent work and encouraged those who have not to do so. ASG Evaluations will be presented in the next three weeks. Those who wish to be on Student Health Advisory Committee let him know. Committee Chairs will meet November 10 at 2:20 in the ASG office.

Public Relations Vice-President Amos Gott announced that the Suggestion Box will be moved next to the information desk after we get a new plate for it. ASG pictures are November 9 at 9:00 in room 103 in Garrett. Hotline is every Wednesday from 1-4 p.m. Public Relations meetings are Wednesdays at 2:30. They currently are working on a Minority Handbook, a Peer Assistance Center, and bettering the freshman assistant program.

Secretary Mickie Hennig announced that Graduate College Representative and Alternate, Ogden College Alternate positions are still open.

Treasurer Larry Gumbel presented the October vouchers.

#### COMMITTEE REPORTS

RULES AND ELECTIONS will meet on Thursday at 5:30.

STUDENT AFFAIRS will meet Wednesday at 2:00 in the ASG office. The discount cards are being distributed.

LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH COMMITTEE moved their meeting times to Tuesdays after the ASG meetings.

STUDENT RIGHTS will meet on Tuesdays after the ASG meetings also.

# WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY



BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

#### Office of Associated Student Government

# ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD no report

YOUNG DEMOCRATS no report

COLLEGE REPUBLICANS no report

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT ORGANIZATION no report

RESIDENCE HALL ASSOCIATION no report

BLACK STUDENT ALLIANCE announced that career fair is November 12 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. in DUC.

INTER FRATERNITY COUNCIL no report

PANHELLENIC no report

STUDENT ALUMNI ASSOCIATION will meet Thursdays at 5:30 in the Alumni House.

UCAM no report

NITE CLASS no report

FCA announced that they are having a retreat this weekend, November 4,5,6 at Camp Koininia. The cost is \$22.50. Meetings are in West Hall Cellar on Thursdays at 7:00.

#### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Scott swore in Dan Townshend as Parliamentarian, Shannon Ragland as Potter College Alternate, and Honor Logsdon as off-campus representative.

#### NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 88-2-F had its first reading. A motion was made and seconded to suspend the rules and the motion passed. Resolution 88-2-F had its second reading. A motion was made and seconded to accept it and the motion passed.

Resolution 88-3-F had its first reading. A motion was made and seconded to suspend the rules and the motion passed. There was no second reading of 88-3-F. A motion was made and seconded to accept Resolution 88-3-F. The motion passed.

# ANNOUNCEMENTS

Lisa Kaufman announced that the Kappa Sigma Little Sisters are having a "Greek God" contest Wednesday November 9. The admission is \$1.00.

# WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY



BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Office of Associated Student Government

#### ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 5:36~p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mickie Hennig secretary